
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
MUNICIPAL BOARD 

Suite 225 Bandana Square 
1021 Bandana Boulevard East 

St. Paul, Minnesota 55108 

MEMORANDUM 

Nancy Evers, Rockford City Oerk 
Dawn Grossinger, Rockford Township Oerk 
Nathan Bissonette, City Attorney 
Frank J. Kundrat, Township Attorney 

Patricia D. Lundy , ~~ 
Assistant Director r \ 
October 15, 1997 

A-5814 Rockford (Fiske'sAddition) 

Phone: (612) 603-6757 
Fax: (612) 603-6762 

Twin Cities TDD: (612) 297-5353 
Greater MN TDD: 1-800-627-3529 

Enclosed is a copy of the Board's letter of approval for the referenced annexation. 

As you know, upon receipt of the letter from the township received August 18, 1997, 
stating its concerns regarding the above-described annexation, the Board held final action and 
delayed Board reconsideration until additional information was received from both the City 
and the Township. 

After review of the file and all correspondence from both parties, the Board determined 
that the annexation by ordinance meets the requirements of Chapter 414.033, Subdivision 2 
(3), and approved the annexation. 

PDL:ry 

Enclosure 


